Commissioners Court minutes posted for December 23

Coke The County Commissioners Court met in special session December 23, 2013, at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Troy Montgomery, Commissioner, #2 Wendell Pct. Lee. Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner, Pct. #4 Bobby Blaylock. Clerk Mary Grimwas also in attendance.

The meeting opened with prayer given by Commissioner Blaylock and pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum. Commissioner Lee was absent and Commissioner Pitcock was late.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to approve the minutes for December 9 and 16. The motion was seconded by Blaylock. Commissioner Motion carried.

No action was taken on the burn ban.

Judge Blair did not have anything to report on the Coke County Detention Center.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to allow Judge Blair to have attorney draw up the lease agreement for the Detention Coke County Center.The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blaylock. Motion carried.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to give each nominee of the Coke County Appraisal District Board of Directors 258 votes. The motion was seconded by Judge Blair. Motion carried.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to approve the Interlocal Agreement for FY 2013 with Regional Public Defender for Capital Cases. The seconded by motion was Blaylock. Commissioner Motion carried.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion to approve the retainer fee of \$5,000.00 to Allison, Bass & Associates, L.L.P. for the County Energy Reinvestment Transportation Zone (CETRZ). The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blaylock. Motion carried.

Commissioner Blaylock reported on the old TYC building. Judge Blair reported on 911.

a motion to pay bills. The motion was seconded by Montgomery. Commissioner Motion carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 9:35 am.

Commissioners Court minutes posted for January 6

Coke The County Commissioners Court met in special session January 6, 2014, at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Montgomery, Trov Commissioner, Pct. #2 Wendell Lee, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner, Pct. #4 Bobby Blaylock. Clerk Mary Grim was also in attendance.

The meeting opened with prayer given by Commissioner Blaylock and pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Judge Blair reported to the Court on the RFP. He has not yet received the contract from the attorney.

Bronte Mayor Gerald and Martin Lee Sandusky addressed the Court on some of their concerns.

No action was taken.

No action was taken on the lease for the Coke County Detention Center.

No action was taken on the option to sell Coke County Detention Center. Judge reminded

Blair

Family Hunt! Former Robert Lee High School Band Director, George "Buddy" Strickland, his son, Jeremy and grandson, Kaden, came to the Bobby Roberts' Ranch for their annual Deer Hunt December 27-29, 2013. Jeremy brought down these two bucks within 5 minutes. Jeremy and his 7 year old son, Kaden are shown with the 8 and 10 point bucks. The photo was taken by Buddy Strickland. Buddy and Melinda Strickland live in Liberty Hills. Jeremy and Ashley Strickland and children - son, Kaden and twin daughters age 3 - Hailey and Abigail live in Springtown.

everyone about the public hearing on Friday, January 10.



CLOSE-OUT CLEARANCE • 40-75% OFF





Commissioner Montgomery presented a private road work request from Les Gray to blade around building after construction to clean up.

Commissioner Blaylock made a motion to approve the request and the motion was seconded bv Commissioner Pitcock. Motion carried.

Commissioner Blaylock made

Visit the online version of the **Observer/Enterprise** at www. **Observer**/ Enterprise.com



Please plan your banking requirements during regular banking hours to avoid any inconvenience.

<u>Robert Lee State Bank</u>

Member FDIC 453-2545 Robert Lee, Texas